Isaiah L. Scheffer

18 Ryan's Way

Vineyard Haven, MA 02568
1/5/2017

Chilmark Board of Selectmen

401 Middle Rd

Chilmark, MA 02535

Dear Chilmark Board of Selectmen:

Dear Chilmark Selectmen,

In the interest of full disclosure 1 am currently in a relationship with Emma Green-Beach. She is
an employee of the Martha's Vineyard Shellfish Group which is a vendor for the Town of
Chilmark. Should this present an issue please let me know.

Sincerely,

Isaiah L. Scheffer

Chilmark Shellfish Constable



